
Subject: FW: Re : RE: Re : FW: BeCell Innovation Corp., FCC ID: SRF021904200, Assessment NO.: AN05T5046, Notice#2

8/16/2005

From: susan.su [mailto:susan.su@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application  
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 10:45 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject:  Re : RE: Re : FW: BeCell Innovation Corp., FCC ID: SRF021904200, Assessment NO.: AN05T5046, Notice#2 
 

Hi Helen,  
 
Please refer to the below for details.  
 
Best Regards,  
Susan   
 
Question #1: The user manual indicates that the built-in rechargeable battery can be charged 
through the USB cable or the travel charger. The test report shows only charging mode with travel 
charger has been investigated during power line conducted emission testing. Please provide 
addtional LC test data for charging mode with USB cable.  
Ans #1: Two configurations of USB cable and travel charger have been retested, and travel charger mode was reported as worst 

case. Please refer to attached for the revised test report.  
  
Question #2: Please explain the test setup for RF conducted testing. Please mark on the setup 
photo if necessary. It appears the test setup described in the test report does not agree with 
test setup photo.  
Ans #2: Yes, we did use a test jig (a modified USB dongle) to control the channel for all tests.  We have re-took set up photos again 
as attached revised setup photos.  
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 
 
 


